Subject Tort Claim Filed- confirmation

From: NJ STATE CLAIMS

Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 4:28 PM
To:

Subject: Tort Claim Filed- confirmation
New State Risk Claim No: 24-0074
Date of Occurrence: 6/6/2024
Claimant: Ray Davis

Type of Case: General Tort Claim

Claim & Incident Category: Property Damage, Vehicle Registration or License Suspension-MVC

Location:

The State of New Jersey, Division of Risk Management has received your claim for the aforementioned incident and loss. You may check the status of your case by visiting our website (link below), clicking on the “Claim Login”
tab, and entering the username (your email) and password you selected when you filed the claim form.

A Claims investigator will reach out to you if additional documentation is needed to resolve your claim. You may view, save or print the PDF version of your digital claim form by accessing the Claim Form Link below. Please save
this email for future reference.

Thank you.
Division of Risk Management Claim Form Link
State of NJ - NJ Treasury - Division of Risk Management

*Please visit our website to check the status of your case, and/or for answers to frequently asked questions on the claims process, steps, and procedures (See above link)

Claim ID:[a018z000003W6JKAAO];



